

Summary

As a pastor with over 10 years of service, my experience includes 9 years of working as the sole staff member in a small church where I was involved in every area of service. My leadership style is relaxed, gentle, and team spirited. My love of people, discipling others, and working with every age group brings joy and passion to my ministry.

I have been married to my wife, Misty, for over 20 years and we have six children. I enjoy time with my family, movies, games, cooking, and coffee. I usually have at least one book that I am reading.

Education

DALLAS THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

ThM | Pastoral Theology and Practice

2015-2022 | Dallas, TX

Awards: 2022 Recipient J. Elwood Evans Award for Excellence in Pastoral Ministry

FRONTIER SCHOOL OF THE BIBLE

BA Biblical Studies | Pastoral Ministry Emphasis

2000-2005 | LaGrange, WY

References available upon request

Tyler Larson

Ministry Experience

CEDAR CREEK BIBLE CHURCH ASSOCIATE PASTOR | SEVEN POINTS, TX

MARCH 2022 - PRESENT

- Teaching Sunday School for adults, young adults, and youth
- Head of youth group (teaching; recruiting and equipping volunteers; organizing youth retreats and summer camps)
- Preaching as scheduled

MIDLOTHIAN BIBLE CHURCH PASTORAL INTERN | MIDLOTHIAN, TX

JULY 2015 - MARCH 2022

- Organized and led a "How to Study the Bible" class for the youth
- Deacon (served widows, single mothers, and shut-ins; assisted with facility and financial concerns of church)
- Head of Mission Committee

BETHANY CHURCH MISSIONARY/PASTOR | HUNTER, KS

AUGUST 2006 - JULY 2015

- Served with the ministry of Village Missions
- Preaching and teaching
- Started and led an AWANA program
- Started and directed a Youth Bible Camp

Work Experience

DALLAS THEOLOGICAL SEMINARYJULY 2019 – MARCH 2022 *ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT—PASTORAL MINISTRIES*

- Organized communication between faculty, students, and administration
- Maintained supplies for the office and classrooms
- Developed and organized class schedules
- Processed and organized financial documents

DALLAS THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY AUGUST 2018 – JULY 2019 **ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT—HUMAN RESOURCES**

- Received and organized job applications and scheduled interviews
- Maintained communication between applicants and hiring departments
- Organized and maintained filing of classified documents
- Helped to finalize employee work hours for payroll
- Created documents to develop department organization